

ORIGINATION FORM

Date: 8-24-2011

Originator: Paul Vinik

Contact Information: 352-955-6649

Specification Title: Anti-Graffiti Coatings

Specification Section, Article, or Subarticle Number: 563

Why does the existing language need to be changed? The proposed changes allow for the use of new technologies for consistency with current industry practice. Based on discussions with other facility owners, experts in the field, and in house testing, these coatings are more efficient and will reduce cost.

Summary of the changes: Test requirements have been updated to allow water cleanable anti-graffiti coatings. Spec language was revised for formatting and clarity.

Are these changes applicable to all Department jobs? If not, what are the restrictions? All jobs requiring anti-graffiti coatings.

Will these changes result in an increase or decrease in project costs? If yes, what is the estimated change in costs? No change in cost.

With who have you discussed these changes? Structures Maintenance

What other offices will be impacted by these changes? Construction, Maintenance

Are changes needed to the PPM, Design Standards, SDG, CPAM or other manual? No.

Is a Design Bulletin, Construction Memo, or Estimates Bulletin needed? No.

Contact the State Specifications Office for assistance in completing this form.
Rudy Powell 850-414-42820 rudy.powell@dot.state.fl.us
Frances Thomas 850-414-4101 frances.thomas@dot.state.fl.us
Debbie Toole 850-414-4114 deborah.toole@dot.state.fl.us
Andy Harper 850-414-4127 clifton.harper@dot.state.fl.us



Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

605 Suwannee Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450

ANANTH PRASAD, P.E.
SECRETARY

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: October 12, 2011

TO: Specification Review Distribution List

FROM: Rudy Powell, Jr., P.E., State Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: **5630000 Anti-Graffiti Coatings.**

In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of a proposed specification change.

This change was proposed by Paul Vinik of the State Materials Office to allow for the use of new technologies for consistency with current industry practice and revise the language for formatting and clarity.

Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or to my attention via e-mail at SP965RP or rudy.powell@dot.state.fl.us. Comments received after **November 9, 2011**, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged.

RP/dt
Attachment

ANTI-GRAFFITI COATINGS.
(REV ~~9-810-1012~~-11)

SECTION 563 (Pages 715 and 716) is deleted and the following substituted:

SECTION 563
ANTI-GRAFFITI COATINGS SYSTEM

563-1 Description.

Apply an anti-graffiti coating ~~system~~ *in accordance with the requirements of this Section* to the areas shown in the ~~p~~Plans. ~~Perform the painting application in accordance with this Section, using materials meeting the requirements of Section 975 and listed on the Department's Qualified Products List (QPL). Use anti-graffiti coatings systems that are recommended for the substrate by the anti-graffiti coating system manufacturer. On concrete substrates, use sacrificial or non-sacrificial anti-graffiti coatings. Do not use water-cleanable or sacrificial coatings. On steel structure substrates, use non-sacrificial anti-graffiti coatings only.~~

563-2 Materials.

Use anti-graffiti coating products meeting the requirements of Section 975 that are recommended for the substrate by the manufacturer and listed on the Department's Qualified Products List (QPL). Do not use water-cleanable or sacrificial coatings on steel structures.

563-2.3 Application.

563-2.3.1 General: Apply ~~an~~ anti-graffiti coatings ~~or coating system as specified in the Contract Documents~~ in accordance with *the* manufacturer's *product data sheet* recommendations and as specified herein, when the ambient temperature is between 40° and 90°F, and the ~~substrate~~ surface temperature is between 50° and 85°F and rising.

~~Ensure all concrete has cured a minimum of 30 days before applying anti-graffiti coatings and that no moisture is present when tested in compliance with ASTM D 4263.~~

~~Do not apply coatings when precipitation has occurred within 12 hours prior to starting the application or is expected to occur within 12 hours after of the completion of the application or when the relative humidity is above 88%.~~

563-2.3.2 Protection of Adjacent Surfaces: Consider wind direction, velocity and geographic location as having a major impact on all cleaning and anti-graffiti coating operations. *Use all necessary precautions to prevent cleaning and anti-graffiti coating materials from being dispersed outside the work site.* If conditions are such that material is dispersed to areas where vehicles or other property may be damaged, suspend operations until conditions improve ~~enough to permit~~ *and* work *can continue* without ~~damage~~ *affecting adjacent property.*

Protect all surfaces not intended to be coated, which are adjacent to, or in close proximity to the surfaces to be coated, during the application of anti-graffiti coating. Clean surfaces that are to be coated, as per *the* manufacturer's ~~recommendation~~ *published technical product data sheet.* ~~Use all necessary precautions to prevent materials from cleaning and anti-graffiti coating operations being dispersed outside the work site.~~

563-2.3.3 Surface Preparation: *Remove all graffiti from the substrate. Prior to applying any anti-graffiti coatings,* ~~P~~prepare all surfaces to be coated in accordance with ~~560-15~~

~~and ASTM D 4261 or ASTM D 4258 and the manufacturer's recommendation published technical product data sheet. for the following requirements:~~

~~Surface Cleaning Concrete Unit Masonry for Coating.....ASTM D 4261
or
Surface Cleaning Concrete for CoatingASTM D 4258
Testing pH of cleaned concrete surface.....ASTM D 4262
Moisture in concreteASTM D 4263~~

~~When the anti-graffiti coating or coating system is to be applied over an existing coating, ~~conduct~~ apply a test patch (minimum area of 4 square feet) in accordance with this Section 560-15. Allow the test patch to cure a minimum of 30 days without any defects.~~

~~563-2.4 Base Coat: Apply the base coat, if part of the system, as recommended by the manufacturer.~~

~~Unless otherwise specified by the manufacturer, ensure the cured base coat has a minimum dry film thickness of 4.0-8.0 mils.~~

~~563-2.5 Finish Coat Non Sacrificial and Sacrificial: When applicable, ensure the base coat surface is clean and cured to a dry hard state according to the manufacturer's recommendation before applying the finish coat. Mix finish coat and apply in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations.~~

~~Ensure the cured finish coat of the two coat system has a minimum dry film thickness of 2.5-5.0 mils.~~

~~Apply as many coats as necessary to provide a finish coat which is a uniform continuous film over the entire surface, free of pinholes, runs, sags, or any other deficiencies.~~

~~563-2.3.6-4 Correction of Deficiencies: Remove all applied anti-graffiti coatings identified by the Engineer as damaged, defective, or otherwise not meeting these Specifications, in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations.~~

~~Prepare the surface and reapply the coating in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations and as specified herein.~~

~~Removal and correction of all deficiencies shall be performed at no additional cost to the Department.~~

~~563-2.7 Removal of Graffiti Before Acceptance: Remove all graffiti from areas receiving anti-graffiti coating, at no additional cost to the Department. Ensure all federal, state, and local environmental regulations are met when removing graffiti.~~

~~563-2.7.1 Finish Coat Non Sacrificial: Meet the manufacturer's recommendations for removal.~~

~~563-2.7.2 Finish Coat Sacrificial: Meet the manufacturer's recommendations for removal. Prepare the surface and reapply the sacrificial coating in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations and as specified herein.~~

563-3.4 Method of Measurement.

The quantity to be paid for will be plan quantity, in square feet, of the area of anti-graffiti coating completed and accepted.

The area will be based on the surface area shown in the plans with no allowance for surface texture or variable depth surface profiles.

563-4.5 Basis of Payment.

Price and payment will be full compensation for all work specified in this Section, including furnishing and applying all materials to complete the anti-graffiti coating.

Payment shall be made under:

Item No. 563- 3- Anti-Graffiti Coating, ~~(Sacrificial)~~ - per square foot.

Item No. 563- 4- Anti-Graffiti Coating, ~~(Non Sacrificial)~~ - per square foot.

Item No. 563- 5- Anti-Graffiti Coating, Water Cleanable - per square foot.